LEAD MEMBER FOR COMMUNITIES AND SAFETY

DECISIONS to be made by the Lead Member for Communities and Safety,

East Sussex
County Council

Councillor Bill Bentley

THURSDAY, 26 JULY 2018 AT 10.00 AM

COMMITTEE ROOM - COUNTY HALL, LEWES

AGENDA

1 Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 21 June 2018 (Pages 3 - 4)

2 Disclosure of Interests
Disclosure by all Members present of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the
nature of any interest and whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under
the terms of the Code of Conduct.

3 Urgent items
Notification of any items which the Lead Member considers urgent and proposes to take
at the appropriate part of the agenda.

4 Petition - to support traffic measures in Burwash (Pages 5 - 28)
Report by the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

5 Petition - for 30mph speed limit and supporting traffic calming measures - Stonestile
Lane, Hastings (Pages 29 - 48)
Report by the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

6 Any urgent items previously notified under agenda item 3

PHILIP BAKER

Assistant Chief Executive
County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent
LEWES BN7 1UE 18 July 2018

Contact Simon Bailey, Democratic Services Officer,
01273 481935
Email: simon.bailey@eastsussex.gov.uk

eastsussex.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

LEAD MEMBER FOR COMMUNITIES AND SAFETY

DECISIONS made by the Lead Member for Communities and Safety, Councillor Bill Bentley, on
21 June 2018 at County Hall, Lewes

4 DECISIONS MADE BY THE LEAD CABINET MEMBER ON 24 MAY 2018

4.1 The Lead Member approved as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 24
May 2018.

5 REPORTS

5.1 Reports referred to in the minutes below are contained in the minute book.

6 ALTERATIONS TO NON-STATUTORY CEREMONY PACKAGES AT LEWES
REGISTER OFFICE AT SOUTHOVER GRANGE

6.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and
Transport.

DECISION

6.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED (1) to approve the alterations to the existing packages
available at Lewes Register Office for introduction from 1 August 2018;

(2) to approve the introduction of additional package options, making the packages more
flexible; and

(3) to approve the changes in the prices charged for the ceremony package options at Lewes
Register Office.

Reasons

6.3 The alterations to the current non-statutory ceremony packages on offer at Southover
Grange will enhance the service offering for customers by allowing them more flexibility in their
choices, and improve the opportunity to upsell ceremony-only bookings to include an
enhancement.

6.4 The adjustments to prices will improve the appeal of the other add-on packages by
making them a more affordable option for the target market whilst maintaining our current
returns.

6.5 The addition of more options to the range of packages available will further increase

flexibility allowing our customers to personalise their celebrations and fill the gap in our services
left by the limited capacity of the Newton Room for sit-down reception catering.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Report to: Lead Cabinet Member for Communities and Safety

Date of meeting: 26 July 2018

By: Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

Title: Petition to support traffic measures in Burwash

Purpose: To consider whether traffic measures to assist vulnerable road

users in Burwash would be a priority for the County Council.

RECOMMENDATIONS: The Lead Member is recommended to inform the petitioners that:

(1) The footway is not wide enough to allow for strong and substantial bollard
protection to be installed for the houses on the southern stretch of the pinch point;

(2) The introduction of a 20mph speed limit through the village, chicanes at either end of
the village and the provision of pedestrian crossings in the village would not be a
priority for the County Council at the present time;

(3) The County Council would not seek to restrict the movement of HGV’s using the
A265 through Burwash;

(4) 1t is not appropriate for signs to be installed to warn generally of pedestrians and
elderly people using the footways and crossing the road in the village or for signs to
be erected to inform drivers not to drive on the footway;

(5) The proposed double yellow lines will help to reduce conflict at the pinch point
reducing the likelihood of larger vehicles mounting the footway on the southern side
of the road;

(6) The County Council would have no objection in principle for more bus stops in safe
places but these would need to be promoted by the bus operators(s) and the costs
would need to be met from an external source or considered through a Community
Match application; and

(7) Burwash Parish Council could consider a Feasibility Study at a cost of £500 to
explore some of the options presented in the petition as the A265 through the village
is not a current priority for the County Council.

1 Background Information

1.1 At the County Council meeting on 15 May 2018, Councillor Barnes presented a petition to
the Chairman from concerned residents in Burwash about the amount and speed of traffic using
the A265 through the village, and in particular the increased number of Heavy Goods Vehicles
(HGVs) using the road. Their concerns are for the safety of pedestrians when vehicles mount the
footway on the southern side of the High Street at the pinch point, the noise and pollution levels
from the increased number of HGVs travelling through the village, the lack of pedestrian crossing
facilities and the state of the road surface through the village. They wish for the measures below
to be considered in Burwash:

e Strong and substantial bollard protection for the vulnerable houses on the southern stretch
of the pinch point.

e 20mph speed limit through the village with signs at each of the 4 village boundaries and
throughout the village.

e Increased signage stating that the road is unsuitable for HGV’s, setting out which lane has
priority at the pinch points, informing drivers before the road narrows, pointing out the
presence of pedestrians, children, elderly and disabled, thanking drivers for driving
carefully, telling drivers not to drive on the pavement, stating that this is a heritage village.

Page 5



e Two pelican crossings, one between the village hall and the Catholic Church and one near
the school.

o Double yellow lines on both sides of the pinch point in order to re-introduce the fact and
reinforce the expectation that this is a two lane village road.

o More bus stops in safe places.

1.2 A copy of the petition is available in the Members’ Room. Standing Orders provide that
where the Chairman considers it appropriate petitions are considered by the relevant Committee or
Lead Member and a spokesperson for the petitioners is invited to address the Committee. The
Chairman has referred this petition to the Lead Member for Communities and Safety.

2 Supporting Information

2.1 Burwash village is located on the A265 which serves as an important east/west distributor
route linking the A21 Trunk Road with the A267. The village has a 30mph speed limit with regular
30mph repeater signs through the village and 30mph road roundels painted on the carriageway on
the eastern and western approaches and in the village centre. A vehicle activated sign has been
provided at both ends of the village near the start of the 30mph speed limit to reinforce the speed
limit to drivers. At the western approach to the village there is a 40mph speed limit which covers
the less developed part of the road. The local primary school is located on School Hill with a school
crossing patrol funded by the County Council operating on the A265 to the east of School Hill.
School warning signs have been provided either side of the crossing point on the A265 with the
sign to the east of the school being supplemented with flashing lights. School warning signs are
also provided either side of the school entrance on School Hill. A selection of photographs at
Appendix 1 show the current situation in Burwash Village.

2.2 Crash data supplied by Sussex Police shows that there have been two slight injury crashes
recorded in the latest available three year period (up to 31 March 2018) within the extent of the
30mph speed limit on the A265 through the village. One of these crashes was due to a poor
turning manoeuvre at Spring Lane and the other was a result of an HGV and coach mirrors
colliding close to Shrub Lane. The causation factors recorded were unlikely to have been
influenced by engineering or traffic management measures. The locations of these incidents can
be found at Appendix 2. There was a further slight injury crash on Shrub Lane as indicated on
Appendix 2, but this is outside the A265 area considered in this report.

2.3 The County Council has a limited amount of funding to develop local transport improvements
and it needs to ensure that the resources are targeted to those schemes which will be of greatest
benefit to our local communities. In order to help prioritise the numerous requests for
improvements that are received, a process was developed to determine which schemes should be
funded through the Integrated Transport programme. The requests for a potential scheme to
introduce puffin crossings (pelican crossings are no longer implemented), a 20mph speed limit,
traffic calming features and the introduction of chicanes at the outer edges of the High Street in
Burwash have been assessed to determine whether they might be a priority for future
consideration. None of these requests achieved the benchmark score to enable them to be taken
forward at the present time. This is partly because the A265 through Burwash has a good safety
record and the limited resources must be channelled to those sites with a more significant crash
record.

2.4 In recognizing that not all schemes that are requested can be delivered using the resources of
the County Council, but understanding that they may be of importance to the local community, a
Community Match Initiative was developed. This provides local communities with the opportunity
to take forward schemes and if Burwash Parish Council feel that supporting these schemes to try
and influence traffic conditions in the village is a priority for them, the process can be explained in
more detail, setting out their responsibilities and the level of funding that would be required.

2.5 Repairs to several areas of the A265 High Street were carried out in April including potholes.
The A265/Burwash High Street has been identified for future resurfacing works which have been
scheduled for September 2018.

Page 6



2.6 Air quality is an issue for the District Council and concerns raised about pollution levels
through the village should be pursued by the Parish Council with the responsible authority.

2.7 It will not be possible to install bollards to prevent vehicles from mounting the footway on the
southern side of the road as the bollards would permanently reduce the available width
obstructing prams and wheelchairs and make it difficult for these types of users to be able to use
the footway.

2.8 Whilst the desire of the local community for a 20mph speed limit and chicanes at the outer
edges of the High Street is understood, these may not be the most appropriate measures for the
village. 20mph speed limits with sighs alone will only lead to small reductions in speeds and they
are therefore most appropriate in areas where the average speed of traffic is already at or below
24mph. In some cases, this is simply formalising what is already happening and could be seen as
an inappropriate use of our limited resources. If a 20mph speed limit is being considered on a road
where average speeds are higher than 24mph, traffic calming features would need to be introduced
to ensure speeds are brought down so that the limit can be self-enforcing. The type of speed
reducing measures that would be required would have to be appropriate for an 'A’ class road.

2.9 The introduction of speed humps would not be acceptable as they would have a detrimental
effect on the response times of the emergency services and are rarely supported on bus routes.
There is also a requirement for speed humps to be illuminated to an appropriate standard so drivers
are able to see the humps during the hours of darkness and there would be concerns for local
residents about additional noise and vibration that would be caused by vehicles passing over the
humps.

2.10 The introduction of priority workings and/or chicanes would not be supported if they had an
unacceptable impact on the free flow of traffic using an 'A' class road. These types of measures
may also increase the amount of pollution as stopping and starting vehicles create more than free
following traffic. Each of the priority workings/chicanes would prevent parking over a significant
length of the road either side of the treated area.

2.11 A pedestrian crossing facility in the High Street was considered a number of years ago but
following meetings with the Parish Council at the time, it was not pursued due to the loss of parking
that would be required to install the zig-zag markings and the concerns raised in respect to the
installation of the required street lighting that would be out of keeping with the village.

2.12 In respect of signing the road as unsuitable for HGVs, a weight or width restriction on the
High Street would divert larger vehicles away from the A265 onto other, less suitable, local roads.
It is the deliberate policy of the County Council to allow HGV's to disperse over the 'A" and 'B'
class network, rather than concentrating them onto selected roads. The A265 serves as an
important east/west distributor route and it is important that it remains available for all classes of
traffic. The latest available data indicates that only 2.68 percent of the total number of vehicles
using the A265 are HGVs, which is similar or lower than other 'A’ class roads in the County.

2.13 School warning signs have been provided on the A265 High Street, where the school
crossing patrol operates, and on School Hill where the school is located. In addition, the village
nameplates on the eastbound and westbound approaches on the A265 were improved a couple of
years ago, following consultation with Burwash Parish Council, to incorporate the historic & tourist
facilities in the village.

2.14  Pedestrians in road warning signs would generally only be provided where there are no
footways and a high concentration of pedestrians are walking in the carriageway. Similarly, elderly
people warning signs would be considered where there is a high concentration of elderly/frail
people crossing the road in the vicinity of a nursing home. It would not be appropriate to install
pedestrian/elderly people warning signs to warn generally of pedestrians using the footways and
crossing the road, as a driver will expect this in a village environment. It is an offence to drive on a
footway, however, the signing regulations do not permit the use of signs to inform drivers of this
general legal requirement.

Page 7



2.15 The County Council has previously consulted on changes to the parking restrictions in
Burwash, including with the Parish Council, and these are shown in Appendix 3. They will be
implemented at the same time as the resurfacing work to avoid duplicating work and minimizing
the disturbance to the travelling public and local community. The proposals include restricting
parking to a shorter length of the High Street which will reduce the pinch point (the location of
which is shown in Appendix 4) that is created by the present parking arrangements. This will help
to reduce conflict at the pinch point, reducing the likelihood of larger vehicles mounting the footway
on the southern side of the road whilst maintaining the traffic calming effect that parked vehicles
provide. The shorter pinch point will also help to reduce the likelihood of vehicles having to reverse
due to opposing vehicles going around the parked cars.

2.16 The County Council has agreed with the Parish Council that we will not be re-introducing the
centre line between a point near The Bear Pub and School Lane after the resurfacing work is
carried out. Removing the centre line for limited lengths through the centre of a village can slightly
reduce the average speed of traffic due to the uncertainty it presents to drivers.

2.17 The County Council would have no objection in principle to additional bus stops along the
High Street but these would need to be promoted by the bus operator(s). Consideration of
additional stops would be based on the number of passengers that would use the facility and their
effect on the existing timetable. If the bus stops are to be suitable for all types of user, they would
need to have high level kerbs and bus stop clearway markings to help make them suitable for
passengers with mobility restrictions. Bus stop clearways prohibit parking over a 19m to 34m
length of road depending on the ease of access to and from the running lane.

3 Conclusion and Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 It is recommended that the Lead Member for Communities and Safety agrees that the
installation of bollards, pedestrian crossings, lorry signing, a 20mph speed limit, traffic calming
measures, chicanes and the provision of new bus stops are not presently a priority for funding from
the County Council’'s budget. However, appropriate improvements could be considered should an
alternative source of funding become available or if an application through Community Match was
successful.

3.2 In order to determine what measures could be suitable in the village prior to a Community
Match application, it is suggested that the Parish Council commissions a Feasibility Study at a cost
of £500. This will help to identify possible improvements for further discussions and provide the
Parish Council with an estimate of what they might cost to assist in their budget considerations.

RUPERT CLUBB
Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

Contact Officer: Helen Pain
Tel.No. 01424 724559
Email: helen.pain@eastsussex.gov.uk

LOCAL MEMBERS
Councillor John Barnes

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
None

Page 8



Appendix 1

Appendix 1

Views for vehicles travelling eastbound

30mph speed limit in Burwash at western end of village

o5

Page 9



Speed VAS east of Sri

[SNG

High Street to west of village car park

Page 10



High Street entrance to village car park
v

Page 11



High Street at junction with School Hill

Location of School Crossing Point

Page 12



Views for vehicles travelling Westbound

30

&

mph speed limit at eastern end of village

Speed VAS & Historic vill‘age/touris_.t%sign

BURWASH.
o v Rt

Bl X

Page 13



Approach to location of School Crossing Point

To west of village car park

Page 14



Speed VAS to east of Spring Lane

40mph speed limit at western end of village

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



I e e _)\ 77 ////
- /Location Map: [ <Y
x'\/ ; L' A & N /s
s - / ‘/Eb
i |
i e
—— 5:/\\ ]
N e )
je \ (¢ ) o
) \\\ i
\\\\\\ \
\\\ \\
Jssues. 2 \\\\l “\iy p : - 06m
Shrub Lane IGaEIar: - g~ g
2 ("7\‘ % H;;" = SIS | ////
% ;7 ///p// ~ iy
/ o
£ 4 7
% i =/ =
\ [’ﬁ’ i = /// Q Q
) 9y,
. D 4‘: oy e Q//// Q % g . s
° A265 High Street | — S -
D O ! // a e
N Smprmg Lane 1 L =
= e N \ Burwash C of E
NS N Primary School
o M,O\\ e %
D ) N
@ \\\\\ ) < \\\
School Hill \
~ SO \
\11\ @ R
AN |
<> \\\\ H .
AN Village car park Colour-coding by SEVERITY
. 4 - Total Accidents (3)
< o //////
7k A Fatal )
//// | @ Serious 0) >
X S
R - m Slight @3) o)
5 S
> o
> o © Damage Only (0) >3
o X N
A265 Burwash SCALE 1 : 5000
East Sussex 1 30mph speed limit
County Council o DATE
Selected Range of Accidents between "1 40mph speed limit 11/06/2018
dates 01/04/2015 and 31/03/2018 i - DRAWING NO. 1
within the existing 30mph speed limit only. 1 National speed limit
DRAWN BY PW
©Crown copyright. All rights reserved.
East Sussex County Council.
Licence No. 100019601 2018 ORIGINAL SIZE




This page is intentionally left blank



28

Traffic Regulation Orders

Objections to The East Sussex (Various Roads in
%Burwash) (Prohibition of Waiting and Prohibition of
“Stopping and Waiting on School Keep Clear Markings)

Order 2011.

TS abed

€ Xipuaddy

County Council

eastsussex.gov.uk


paulwa
Typewritten Text

paulwa_1
Typewritten Text


Slide 29

At Any Time

-

Vaaninn

Proposed No Waiting i

abe;

Existing No Waltmg At Any Time
to remain unchanged

=

/> Wheelers
=

71 efiepe] us

Proposed No Waltmg

At Any Time

Existing No Waiting
8am to 6pm restriction

to be removed

CarPark

Keyto R

Types Displayed

Ho Waiting At Any Time

] No Waiting Bam-5pm

East Sussex
County Council

A265 Burwash - proposed parking changes

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

DRAWING No.

1:1230
13/11/2015
1

PW

8 Crown copyright. All rights reserved
East Sussex County Council

licence Mo 100019801 2015




Slide 30

10 ol o |
"N e ok |
Carnation FireL__li ¢
o Cottages Station [} = .. .
& 8 Existing No Waiting
S \ § Playground = 8am to 6pm restriction
il ey 5 % to be removed
o | 2
e o ': Hoopers
Rose and Crown '

| Croft
|k

Existing No Waiting |
-. At Any Time restriction
. Existing No Waiting _ to be retained
i 8am to 6pm restriction

to be removed

al

saBBﬁOO uopanl
" Auouy 1S
| gsnop 8811 MOA

Mount House

Existing Time Limited

- 3
e p parking bays to be removed 3% _ ?{;
i g\ e v z g School Hil
:. ) . S e = 9& % \ B \ \//
3 /g @ 2\ \ &, 8 e, THECH,
=] B = o ] [
R %— ‘% § ?,r—) 9 EA o - Key to Restriction Types Displayed
G o @ o v | F 2 @ , @ Old Rectory ’ )
= 2 g | » = Court Mo Waiting At Any Time
Z t:-) I :-0; % é‘: Mo Waiting Bam-Epm
s i aU’ %— % $ Time Limited
(1]
g B
2% 4
East Sussex | A265 Burwash - proposed parking changes SRt 1:1250
County Council w<§- o Fpp——
DRAWING Na, 2

DRAWN BY PW

® Crown copyright. All rights reserved
East Sussex County Counci
| licence Mo 100018601 2015



Q | [
L o
/g | uey
3 Ny e
IS Y |
X |,_J — g§«‘ | The
I £ Square
! el
| ~ cRDF '-ANE
[ uoP““s
7 L
I f‘ Robins | \ HSU:J Ek
i
E‘E'E:‘ Corner B ? ‘iré‘utt /
g !
Q @
S =
2
g
<
= [s)
g L%
=} ‘?;" \ ©

Proposed No Waiting S8
At Any Time :

Vine House

B Existing No Waiting N Proposed No Waiting
8l 8am to 6pm restriction At Any Time
to be removed t Bartholomew's
Church

v abed

Zc abed

£

g\ Existing Time o
Bl Limited parking . Brightling
] | NS

e bays to be removed \ \)\ \‘i‘ew
o !
% " The oid\, o\ markings to be made

3 House 4 s legally enforceable

Tha Nida, \

Chime

Key to Restriction Types Displayed . Cottage

No Waiting At Any Time
No Waiting 8am-6pm

|y School Keep Clear Mon to
Fri 8am-5pm No stopping on
School Keep Clear markings

Time Limited Mon to Sat

8am-6pm maximum stay 1
hour, no return within 1 Cottages
hour

eastsussex.gov.uk

Slide 31

East Sussex
County Council



Slide 32

Iﬂ_d_— 1 | g Latg '}" (/‘\ T 2 ‘ S |
_.l. —1\— e IS /I'\\ e s j !i
e - e e A s |
e b s = : '
N R ] Y / =. Pond
\ Apesamr e e s 3 " \
% e '\ \ Teleph_c;ﬁ{:f R \
g W\ ~~ Exchange
N \' ; e jr_ ris S | 4 - | y " /

el ae '
IIl?t':blns R .'IIHavuthom Key to Restriction Types Displayed
Corner L _E\

| T i No Waiting At Any Time

East Sussex

A265 Burwash - proposed parking changes e _ 1:1250
County Council

DATE 13/11/2015

DRAWING No. 4

WIIMIII oamer | PN
w M © Crown copyright. All rights reserved

East Sussex County Council
Licence Mo 100019601 2015




Slide 33

East Sussex
County Council

Proposed No Waiting

At Any Time

Key to Restriction Types Displayed

No Waiting At Any Time

Page 24
Page 36

eastsussex.gov.uk



/€ abed

34

Traffic Regulation Orders

Objections to The East Sussex (Various Roads in
%Burwash) (Prohibition of Waiting and Prohibition of
"Stopping and Waiting on School Keep Clear Markings)
Order 2011.

ssssssssss
County Council



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Location Map ~

Church of
h

Christ
L The King

R A N T e e B

jj:ii

abenod 531015 SUBIM

uoayd

sJobpeq

I abejo) USIM

T 3 Iﬂ Longstaffes
[¢]
[
o - - -
& Location of pinch point
referred to in report
Garage = — Car Park
High View
SCALE :
East Sussex Pinch point - location plan 1:1000
County Council DATE 21/06/2018
DRAWING NO. I
DRAWN BY PW
©Crown copyright. All right; reserved.
Livance No. 100016601 2018 ORIGINAL SIZE




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Report to: Lead Cabinet Member for Communities and Safety

Date of meeting: 26 July 2018

By: Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

Title: Petition for 30mph speed limit and supporting traffic calming

measures — Stonestile Lane, Hastings

Purpose: To consider the need for a 30mph speed limit and supporting traffic
calming measures in Stonestile Lane, Hastings

RECOMMENDATIONS: The Lead Member is recommended to advise the petitioners that:

(1) A 30mph speed limit on Stonestile Lane supported by traffic calming and traffic signs
is not a priority for the County Council at the present time;

(2) An application through the County Council’s Community Match scheme could be
considered.

1 Background Information

1.1. At the County Council meeting on 15 May 2018 Councillor Clarke presented a petition to the
Chairman from a group of residents from the Stonestile Lane area of Hastings. The group believe
that the traffic situation in Stonestile Lane requires urgent review with a view to:

e Reduce the current national speed limit to 30mph past the developed area (at the
southern end of Stonestile Lane)

¢ Implement traffic calming measures to support the reduced speed restriction

e Provide all necessary road signs (as can be seen at Rock Lane, Hastings) to support the
traffic calming and speed limit

1.2. A copy of the petition is available in the Members’ Room. Standing Orders provide that
where the Chairman considers it appropriate petitions are considered by the relevant Committee or
Lead Member and a spokesperson for the petitioners is invited to address the Committee. The
Chairman has referred this petition to the Lead Member for Communities and Safety.

2 Supporting Information

2.1. Stonestile Lane is a rural C class road leading from The Ridge in Hastings to Moor Lane in
Westfield. There is some development at its southern end towards The Ridge, with limited
development along the rest of the route. The national speed limit applies to the road, which is the
most appropriate limit for this type of road and is consistent with similar country lanes across the
national road network. To be effective, speed limits must be set at a level which appears reasonable
to a driver and adequately reflect the environment through which the road passes. A number of
factors are taken into consideration when assessing a road for a speed limit and these include
visible frontage development, existing vehicle speeds, road character, crash record, local facilities
and the level of vulnerable road users to name but a few, as it is these factors that influence the
speed chosen by a driver.

2.2. The latest three year crash data supplied by Sussex Police for the period up to 31 March
2018 shows that there have been two serious crashes and one slight personal injury crash along the

Page 29



full length of Stonestile Lane. The incidents involved an animal and mud deposits on the road, loss
of control and poor turn or manoeuvre and were not attributed to speeding. A Location plan and
crash data overview can be seen at Appendices 1 and 2.

2.3.  Concerns about vehicle speeds and the request for a reduced speed limit have previously
been raised. The requests have been assessed and for the reasons given in this report, Stonestile
Lane has not been considered as a priority for a reduced speed limit.

2.4. Following the submission of the petition, a speed survey has been carried out. The survey
was conducted from 12 June to the 20 June 2018 and indicated average speeds of 30mph
northbound and 31mph southbound. A copy of the speed survey is attached as Appendix 3.

2.5. The County Council has a limited amount of funding to develop local transport improvements
and we need to ensure that we target our resources to those schemes which will be of greatest
benefit to our local communities. To help us prioritise the numerous requests for improvements we
developed a process to determine which schemes should be funded through our Integrated
Transport Programme. The request for a 30mph speed limit and supporting traffic calming measures
has been assessed to determine if it might be a priority for future consideration. The proposal did not
meet the benchmark score to enable it to be taken forward at this time.

2.6. Rock Lane in Hastings has been used by the petitioners as an example of traffic calming that
the residents of Stonestile Lane would like to see in their road. Appendix 4 is photographs of Rock
Lane and Stonestile Lane, showing the differences between the two roads. Rock Lane has a high
level of visible frontage development with a variety of road users, including vulnerable road users, in
the area. Therefore the 30mph speed limit and traffic calming measures are appropriate for the area.

3 Conclusion and Reasons for Recommendations

3.1. For the reasons contained within this report and data gathered from the speed survey it is
recommended that the Lead Member for Communities and Safety is advised to inform the
petitioners that a reduced speed limit with supporting traffic calming measures and traffic signs is not
a priority for the County Council at the present time.

3.2.  Whilst the introduction of a 30 mph speed limit with supporting traffic calming is not a priority
the Petitioners may wish to discuss the issue with Hastings Borough Council and Westfield Parish
Council to see if they might consider supporting an application through the Community Match
Scheme.

RUPERT CLUBB
Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

Contact Officer: Victoria Bartholomew
Tel. No. 01424 724284
Email; victoria.bartholomew@eastsussex.gov.uk

LOCAL MEMBERS
Councillor Clarke — St Helen’s and Silverhill
Councillor Maynard — Brede Valley and Marsham

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
None

Page 30


mailto:victoria.bartholomew@eastsussex.gov.uk

Appendix 1
Appendix 1

R

Stonestile Lane, Hastings — u
location plan

/)

Bluebell Ridge (RSPC
Cat Rehoming Cen

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



aNv1 3Ls3|

Springfield

Sandhurst
Playing Field

Colour-coding by SEVERITY \
Total Accidents (4029) !
|
|
A Fatal (65) . ) s
|
|
@ Serious (883) ;‘
N ————— - |
T T~ |
[ Slight (3081) I o N ((
=== oo — \\\\\ \\:/:m \ \\/\\
Stonestile Lane, Hastings SCALE 1:1370
East Sussex h id
County Council Most Recent 36 Months Accident Data DATE 04/06/2018
Type of Crash © .......cccccveueurnne. DRAWING NO. 1
1 1 DRAWN BY VCB
©Crown ht. ht: erved.
Ea\srt0 gu e%ﬁtﬁgn;‘l.r eoen

Licence No. 100019601. 2018

ORIGINAL SIZE




Little Lankhurst

Colour-coding by SEVERITY
Total Accidents (4029)
A Fata (65)
@ Serious (883)
B slight (3081)
Stonestile Lane, Hastings SCALE 1:1370
East Sussex .
County Council Most Recent 36 Months Accident Data DATE 04/06/2018
Type of Crash © .......cccccveueurnne. DRAWING NO. 2
©Crown right. Allyights reserved. DRAWN BY VvCB
East Sus: cil.
Licence No. 100019601. 2018 ORIGINAL SIZE




Appendix 3

Transport Monitoring
Team

Speed Survey for
Traffic Safety Team, ESCC
Stonestile Lane, Hastings
June 2018

For further information regarding the commissioning of all
types of transport surveys please contact:

Penelope Bentley — Transport Monitoring Team Manager
Transport Monitoring Team,

East Sussex County Council,

Communities, Economy & Transport Department, County Hall,
St. Anne’s Crescent, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 1UE

Tel: 01273 482248
Email: penelope.bentley@eastsussex.gov.uk

Page 35



Area Surveyed:
Our ref: A5460 Stonestile Lane, Hastings

Grid Ref: 581976,112759

Monitoring Period: 12 to 22 June 2018
Methodology:

The survey was carried out using a Speed Detection Radar (SDR), attached to
a post at the location.

Results:
The volume and speed of traffic were recorded and the results are displayed as
summaries.

The average 85" percentile speed over twenty four hours was recorded as:
A5460 northbound 36 miles per hour
southbound 37miles per hour

The 85" percentile speed is the speed at, or below, which 85 percent of the traffic is travelling,
or viewed another way, the speed that only 15 percent of drivers exceed.

The average speed over twenty four hours was recorded as:

A5460 northbound 30 miles per hour
southbound 31miles per hour

The average speed is the speed at, or below, which 50 percent of the traffic is travelling, or
viewed another way, the speed that only 50 percent of drivers exceed.

East Sussex County Council’s Transport Monitoring Team carries out a range of
transport surveys including:

e Manual Volumetric Counts e Automatic Volumetric Counts
e Journey Time Surveys e Radar Speed Surveys

e Bus Time Surveys e Speed Gun Surveys

e Pedestrian Counts e Roadside Census Interviews
e Passenger Counts e Cycle Surveys

e Parking Surveys e Video Surveys

Historical data is available from numerous sites across East Sussex.

Page 36




Site Number: 00005460
Speed Summary(All Days) Report

1€ abed

00:00
01:00
02:00
03:00
04:00
05:00
06:00
07:00
08:00
09:00
10:00
11:00
12:00
13:00
14:00
15:00
16:00
17:00
18:00
19:00
20:00
21:00
22:00
23:00

Total
12H(7-19)
16H(6-22)
18H(6-24)
24H(0-24)

AM Peak

PM Peak

Total
Volume

O WMNN=2MND®

36

26
25
28
30
29
30

38
36
29
19
13
10

390
441
453
465

08:00
48

16:00
38

85th
%ile

38
36
34
34
34
34
34
35

35
37
36
35
38
35

36
36
36
36

20:00
38

Mean
Ave.

35
34
34
36
37
35
34
33
31
28
28
29
29
29
30
29
30
31
31
31
32
30
32
32

30
30
30
30

04:00
37

22:00
32

Std.
Dev.

NOONOODODOOODODOOUIOOUITOOOODOUINNOOOOOOO®

(<23 e R o)

03:00

23:00
7

Stonestile Lane, Hastings, TG 845, N of High Noon

Bin 1
<6MPH

[eNeoNeoNeoNoNoNoNoNloNoNoloNoNoNoNlolNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)

[eNeoNe Nl

11:00

23:00
0

From 12/06/2018 To 23/06/2018
No Filters Applied

Bin 2 Bin 3 Bin 4
6-<11  11-<16  16-<21

[eNeNeoNoNoNeNoNoNoNoNolololoNololeNo oo NeNe oo
COO0OO0O0OO0O0O -2 =-20000—r00000000CO0OO
COO0O =2 =2 a2 NN 20DWWOO0O0O0O0O0O0OO0O

22
22
22

—_
a oo s

09:00 10:00 09:00

12:00 16:00 17:00
0 1 2

Local Events Included & Global Events Included

Bin 5
21-<26

= = NNNANNNOOONOONUITON =-200000O0

66
73
75
76

08:00

15:00
7

Bin 6
26-<31

-
OW—-=-00O0O0=

16
10

12
12
13
10
14
12
10

—
= NWHAON

138
154
158
160

08:00
16

15:00
14

Bin 7
31-<36

—_

—
= WWWOO=2NOONONOIOUUPRARN—=-L 200 ==

111
126
130
134

08:00
15

16:00

Bin 8
36-<41

= N=NNPADOWONNNMNMNNLOONOOOOO =

40
48
50
52

07:00

17:00
5

Site Reference: 00005460
Northbound

Bin 9 Bin 10 Bin 11 Bin12  Bin 13
41-<46  46-<51 51-<56  56-<61 =>61

OO0 =202 200200000 —=2N2O000O0CO0OO0C
[eNeoNeoNeoNoNoNoNoNloNoNoloNoNoNoNlolNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)
[eNeoNeoNeoNoNoNoNoNloNoNoloNoNoNoNlolNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)
[eNeNeoNoNoNeNoNoNoNoNolololoNololeNo oo NeNe oo
[eNeoNeoNeoNoNoNoNoNloNoNoloNoNoNoNlolNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)

10
12

MNRN =
a4 aa0
cocoo
cooo

07:00 08:00 07:00 11:00 11:00

18:00 16:00 17:00 23:00 23:00
1 0 0 0 0

Printed at: 08:33:39 on Tue 26 Jun 2018



Site Number: 00005460
Speed Summary(All Days) Report

8¢ abed

00:00
01:00
02:00
03:00
04:00
05:00
06:00
07:00
08:00
09:00
10:00
11:00
12:00
13:00
14:00
15:00
16:00
17:00
18:00
19:00
20:00
21:00
22:00
23:00

Total
12H(7-19)
16H(6-22)
18H(6-24)
24H(0-24)

AM Peak

PM Peak

Total
Volume

NNVNO 2

16

141
30
29
27
29
27
44
58
60
35
21
16

436
487
498
504

09:00
1

17:00
60

85th
%ile

39
37
36

35
35
35
37
37
37
37
37
38
38

37
37
37
37

19:00
38

Mean
Ave.

34
37
28
34
32
28
33
33
31
30
29
29
29
29
31
30
31
31
31
31
31
31
33
33

30
30
31
31

01:00
37

22:00
33

Std.
Dev.

i —

WUNNOONNNOONOOOOOODONONOONGA~AO OO

NO OO

02:00

21:00
8

Stonestile Lane, Hastings, TG 845, N of High Noon

Bin 1
<6MPH

[eNeoNeoNeoNoNoNoNoNloNoNoloNoNoNoNlolNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)

[eNeoNe Nl

11:00

23:00
0

From 12/06/2018 To 23/06/2018
No Filters Applied

Bn2  Bin3
6-<11  11-<16

[=NeNeNoNoNoNeNoNoNeNeloNeoNoNoNoNeloNoNeNo oo No)
OCO0OO0OO0OO0O—-O0O0N—-=-O0O a4 400000000000

0 11
0 11
0 11
0 12
10:00 08:00
0 1
18:00 16:00
0 2

Local Events Included & Global Events Included

Bin 4
16-<21

QO =2 =2=2 NNMNMNN_AEAEN2TWO_L2WONOO0OO0OCO0OO0OO0O0OO0O

Bin 5
21-<26

CO-=-NWHARONIODWITIANARIIDOIDWN-=20O0O0O0O0O

Bin 6
26-<31

y
NW—==20000O0

11
10
10

10
11
16
20
20

-
= NNOO®O

141
156
159
161

08:00
12

17:00
20

Bin 7
31-<36

—
NOWOWOWOWOWANOIOINOOOOOO

126
140
144
145

09:00
14

17:00
19

Bin 8
36-<41

O == NWUOWODOIANNWWOAOANWNOOOOOO

Site Reference: 00005460
Southbound

Bin 9 Bin 10 Bin 11 Bin12  Bin 13
41-<46  46-<51 51-<56  56-<61 =>61

OCOO—=2=DNMNMNDN_LA 2202 a2 a2 21000000 O0O0C
[eNeoNeoNeNeoNeNeoNoNoNoloNoNoNololNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)
[eNeoNeoNeoNoNoNoNoNloNoNoloNoNoNoNlolNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)
[eNeNeoNoNoNeNoNoNoNoNolololoNololeNo oo NeNe oo
[eNeoNeoNeoNoNoNoNoNloNoNoloNoNoNoNlolNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)

—_
©
WNN =
[eNeoNe Nl
[eNeNe Nl
[eNeoNe Nl

08:00 10:00 11:00 11:00 11:00

15:00 17:00 23:00 21:00 23:00
2 1 0 0 0

Printed at: 08:33:39 on Tue 26 Jun 2018



Site Number: 00005460
Speed Summary(All Days) Report

6E abed

00:00
01:00
02:00
03:00
04:00
05:00
06:00
07:00
08:00
09:00
10:00
11:00
12:00
13:00
14:00
15:00
16:00
17:00
18:00
19:00
20:00
21:00
22:00
23:00

Total
12H(7-19)
16H(6-22)
18H(6-24)
24H(0-24)

AM Peak

PM Peak

Total
Volume

826
928
951
969

08:00
86

17:00
97

85th
%ile

39
39
37
35

35
35
35
36

36
37
37
37
38
37
38

36
36
36
37

20:00
38

Mean
Ave.

34
35
31
35
36
33
33
33
31
29
29
29
29
29
30
30
30
31
31
31
31
30
33
32

30
30
30
30

04:00
36

22:00
33

Std.
Dev.

NONNODODOIITDIOODOODDOODOOIOO O OO NONN

(<23 e R o)

02:00

23:00
7

Stonestile Lane, Hastings, TG 845, N of High Noon

Bin 1
<6MPH

[eNeoNeoNeoNoNoNoNoNloNoNoloNoNoNoNlolNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)

[eNeoNe Nl

11:00

23:00
0

From 12/06/2018 To 23/06/2018
No Filters Applied

Bn2  Bin3
6-<11  11-<16

[=NeNeNoNoNoNeNoNoNeNeloNeoNoNoNoNeloNoNeNo oo No)
OO0OO0OO0OO0O—-=2O0OMNN=_LaaaNNNOOOOOOOO

1 15
1 16
1 16
1 16
09:00 09:00
0 2
12:00 16:00
0 2

Local Events Included & Global Events Included

Bin 4
16-<21

CO-=2MNMNOAMADMPMPOLWLONPMAPMMNODUImOOOOOOO

45
46
46

09:00

15:00
4

Bin 5
21-<26

©Oha20000O0O0C

127
140
143
144

09:00
11

17:00
15

Bin 6
26-<31

280
310
316
320

08:00
28

16:00
32

Bin 7
31-<36

Ol = = . O =2 N

26
20
14
15
16
15
15
19
29
30
19

—
WA NW

237
266
275
280

08:00
26

17:00
30

Bin 8
36-<41

—_ =

—
- WWARODODPDWONDMDPMNUIITOOWONALO=200=

100
116
120
123

08:00
13

17:00

Site Reference: 00005460
All Channels

Bin 9 Bin 10 Bin 11 Bin12  Bin 13
41-<46  46-<51 51-<56  56-<61 =>61

O =2 =2PNDMNOWLWWN -2 =202 =2 NW_L00000O0
[eNeoNeoNeNeoNeNeoNoNoNoloNoNoNololNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)
[eNeoNeoNeoNoNoNoNoNloNoNoloNoNoNoNlolNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)
[eNeNeoNoNoNeNoNoNoNoNolololoNololeNo oo NeNe oo
[eNeoNeoNeoNoNoNoNoNloNoNoloNoNoNoNlolNoNololloNoNeoNoNo)

8
a b bhbw
—_
[eNeNe Nl
[eNeoNe Nl

07:00 10:00 07:00 11:00 11:00

17:00 17:00 23:00 21:00 23:00
3 1 0 0 0

Printed at: 08:33:39 on Tue 26 Jun 2018



Site Number: 00005460

Stonestile Lane, Hastings, TG 845, N of High Noon

Details Channels
Site Reference: 00005460 Channel 1: Northbound (North)
Grid Reference: 581976,112759 Channel 2: Southbound (South)

Site Configuration:
Interval: 60

Telemetry: No

Park Wood.

Stile | ane

g
&

§
=
& c,“°§
s
—— B2093
e —
o
’f v 1 Hastingsg
& L \ Cemetery.
& 4
R [
scale:50m | 500m Do, SN
[ T ’&z N\
- E N
& 3

% Road

Location

A5460 NB.JPG A5460 SB.JPG

Page 40



Appendix 4
Appendix 4

Rock Lane — northbound
view

Rock Lane — northbound
view

Page 41



Appendix 4

Rock Lane — northbound
view

-

Rock Lane — southbound
view

Page 42



Appendix 4

'.
2R
AN K

lt#oc.&o.
T S R N
"l'lﬂ-.u.lll.

iy

Rock Lane — southbound

Rock Lane — traffic
calmed area

Page 43



Appendix 4

Stonestile Lane -
northbound view (from
junction with The Ridge)

Stonestile Lane — northbound view
(from junction with The Ridge)

Page 44



Stonestile Lane —
northbound view (from car
park access to Conquerors
March)

Stonestile Lane — northbound
view

Appendix 4



Appendix 4

Stonestile Lane — northbound

view

Stonestile Lane -
northbound view

Page 46



Appendix 4

Stonestile Lane -
southbound view

Stonestile Lane -
southbound view

Page 47



Appendix 4

Stonestile Lane —
southbound view

Page 48



	Agenda
	1 Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 21 June 2018
	4 Petition - to support traffic measures in Burwash
	LMCS Report - Burwash - Appendix 1
	LMCS Report - Burwash - Appendix 2
	LMCS Report - Burwash - Appendix 3
	6A Objections to the Various Roads in Burwash) (Prohibition of Waiting and Prohibition of Stopping and Waiting on School Keep Clear Markings) Order 201*

	LMCS Report - Burwash - Appendix 4

	5 Petition - for 30mph speed limit and supporting traffic calming measures - Stonestile Lane, Hastings
	LMCS Report - Stonestile Lane - Appendix 1
	LMCS Report - Stonestile Lane, Hastings - Appendix 2
	LMCS Report - Stonestile Lane, Hastings - Appendix 3
	LMCS Report - Stonestile Lane - Appendix 4




